



Patience Anderson

VISUAL DESIGNER

CONTACT

patience1016@gmail.com
patiencebydesign.com
Marietta, GA

EDUCATION

Motion Media Design, MA

Savannah College of Art and Design
SCAD | Savannah, GA
In Progress

Graphic Design, BFA

Savannah College of Art and Design
SCAD | Savannah, GA
2019-2022
4.0 GPA

Design & Media Production

Chattahoochee Tech | Marietta, GA
2014

SKILLS

Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Premiere Pro
Audition
After Effects
Figma

HONORS

SCAD Endowed Scholarship
SCAD Achievement Honors
eLearning UG Student Opp Grant

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Provides a unique combination of graphic design and video editing skills with 8 years of design experience. Visual communicator producing both print and digital media. Passionate about design and people. Seeking opportunities to advance, learn, and grow in the field of digital media, art, and design.

EXPERIENCE

Swirl Films

2023

Graphic Designer

- Graphic design, social media, web design, and video editing

Covenant Christian Ministries, Inc.

2014-Present

Design & Media Production | Publications Assistant

- Create graphics for all printed and online materials (social media promotions, advertisements, signs and banners, business cards, brochures and packets, etc.)
- Create and manage updates for mobile app and website
- Shoot and edit commercials
- Record and edit podcast
- Video editing and media production
- Live streaming and broadcast management

Office Depot/Office Max

Copy & Print Specialist

2013-2014

- Completed copy and print services, faxing, scanning, lamination, mounting, binding, etc.
- Provided graphic skills when needed in creating invitations, logos, banners, business cards, etc.

INTERESTS



Film & Television



Poetry & Writing



Travel



Photography



Reading



Music

All you need is a little Patience!